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John Lamb

From: <khhui@automatic.com.hk>

To: “John Lamb™ <jsl@viamed.co.uk>; <John@)jsl2000.fsnet.co.uk>

Cc: <samuelsham@hti.com.hk>; <kevintang@automatic.com.hk>;
<michellelum@automatic.com.hk>

Sent: 20 May 2004 07:59

Attach: Ox Analyser.jpg
Subject: FW: Case design for Blue-Ox Analyser

Dear John,

Please find the casing design for ref. and comment.

Regards,
KH

From: COR-PLAN-ANDY LEUNG

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 2:16 PM

To: MDZ-MKT-KEVIN TANG

Cc: MDZ-MEC-PATRICK LEE; MDZ-ELE-STEPHEN NG; MDZ-MKT-SAMUEL SHAM; MDZ-MGT-KH HUI
Subject: RE: Case design for Blue-Ox Analyser

Kevin,

Anclose please find the attached file for your reference.

Regards,
Andy Leung

From: MDZ-MKT-KEVIN TANG

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 6:46 PM

To: COR-PLAN-ANDY LEUNG

Cc: MDZ-MEC-PATRICK LEE; MDZ-ELE-STEPHEN NG; MDZ-MKT-SAMUEL SHAM; MDZ-MGT-KH HUI
Subject: Case design for Blue-Ox Analyser

Andy,

The proposed case design from our customer is in the attachment.
Please notice the battery position. Per our discussion, we are going to use 2 x AA batteries.

Please don't hesitate to contact us if there is any suggestion or comment.

Thanks a lot for your kind attention,

20/05/2004



